
Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS 
 
III. OPENING PRAYER 

 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
 

Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to 
reasonable requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the 
meeting.  Any person intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith.  All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the 
meeting must be submitted in duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 

 
VI. READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S) 
 

• May 19, 2025, Informal Meeting 
• May 19, 2025, Regular Meeting 

 
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
 
 
IX. PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

COUNCILLORS AT LARGE 
Calvin D. Brooks 
Craig R. Cormier 

Brad E. Heglin 
Elizabeth J. Kazinskas 

Judy A. Mack 

 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
George C. Tyros 

 

City of Gardner Massachusetts 
~~~~~~~ 

CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING 
of 

MONDAY, AUGUST 4, 2025 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 

7:30 P.M. 
 

WARD COUNCILLORS 
1 – David R. Thibault-Muñoz 
2 – Dana M. Heath 
3 – Paul G. Tassone 
4 – Karen G. Hardern 
5 – Aleksander H. Dernalowicz, Esq. 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

X. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES  
 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
11618 - An Application by GameStop, Inc., for a License to deal in Second-hand Articles 

at 376 Timpany Blvd. Page 35 
 
11619 - An Application by EcoATM, LLC, for a License to deal in Second-hand Articles 

at 677 Timpany Blvd. Page 37 
 
WELFARE COMMITTEE 
 
11591 - An Ordinance to Amend the Gardner Zoning Map by changing the zoning 

district designation for the following existing parcel, lying on the easterly side of 
MA-101, in eastern Gardner, from the Commercial 2 Zoning District to the 
Industrial 1 Zoning District with Summit Solar Overlay. (Submitted by Attorney 
Christine Tree). Page 39 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
11577 - A Measure Creating a revolving account for LifeLine Service Activities, under 

the provisions of Chapter 44, Sec 53 E ½ of the General Laws of the 
Commonwealth, to be managed and overseen by the Gardner Senior Center, for 
which the balance shall not exceed $20,000.00. Page 45 

 
11622 - An Order Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Renewed Intermunicipal 

Agreement with the Town of Ashby for Veterans Services expiring on June 30, 
2028. Page 106 

 
11623 - An Order Transferring $10,000.00 from Building Department Salary and Wages 

Account to Operating Expense Account - Professional Services. Page 112 
 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 
11487 - A Measure Confirming the Mayor's Appointment of Stephen Hirons to the 

position of Sealer of Weights and Measures for term expiring January 16, 2028. 
Page 116 

 
11620 - A Measure to Elect a City Treasurer and City Collector of Taxes, effective 

August 4, 2025. Page 117 
 
ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
11624 - July Economic and Community Development Update. Page 118 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

XI.       UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION 
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS AND REMARKS 
 
XIV. CLOSING PRAYER 
 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
  
Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all 
items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 
 



 
INFORMAL MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Informal Meeting of the City Council was held in the Council Chambers, Room 219, City Hall, 
on Monday evening, May 19, 2025. 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Tyros called the meeting to order at 6:00 o’clock p.m.  
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Councillors present were President George Tyros and Councillors Craig Cormier, Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, and David Thibault-Muñoz. 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Brad Heglin, and Paul Tassone were absent. 
 
Superintendent of Schools Dr. Mark Pellegrino and Mark Hawke, Director of Finance & 
Operations were also present. 
 
President George Tyros announced that the Informal Meeting was called to receive the FY2026 
School Budget Presentation. 
 
Superintendent Pellegrino presented the following PowerPoint Presentation: 
 
 

The Informal Meeting concluded at 6:38 p.m. 
 
Accepted by the City Council:   
 



FY 2026 

Level Services 

Budget Presentation

Updated: April 7, 2025



Increasing Enrollment



Changing Demographics



A Closer Look at Changing Demographics

1375

1800

1066

1595

517
620

166

461

106

271



OUT OF DISTRICT PLACEMENT COSTS
Gardner Students not in Gardner Schools = Higher Expenses



SCHOOL CHOICE Sending/Receiving



STUDENTS LEAVING DISTRICT
Gardner Students not in Gardner Schools = Higher Expenses



Principals and Directors

⮚Submit expense budgets, justifying expenses over level-services

⮚Submit lists of proposed expense reductions and additional staff

⮚Meet individually with Superintendent & Business Manager

⮚Meet with all Directors & Principals as a team to collaboratively 

develop a prioritized personnel budget that supports our goals

⮚Meet individually with Finance Subcommittee

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT



Budget Restorations, Additions & Reductions



Salaries



Expenses



Costs That Do NOT Apply to Net School Spending



Revenue Projection 



Where does the money go?



Indirect Costs



Balancing the Budget



Erosion of GPS Budget



FY26 Chapter 70 Determination 

of Required Contribution 



Other Considerations: Federal Grants



Funding Gap as of Today:

(assuming $300,000 over NSS)

$-474,231

THE BOTTOM LINE



To approve the FY26 Gardner Public Schools budget 

at $37,676,548

(this number represents a deficit of $0)

Discussion and Vote



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City 
Hall, on Monday evening, May 19, 2025.  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Geoge Tyros called the meeting to order at 7:30 o’clock p.m.  
 

CALL OF THE ROLL 
 

City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Nine (9) Councillors were present 
including President George Tyros and Councillors Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, 
Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Elizabeth Kazinskas, Judy Mack, and David 
Thibault-Muñoz. Councillors Calvin Brooks, and Paul Tassone were absent. 
 

OPENING PRAYER 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

President Tyros led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”. 
 

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

President Tyros announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording and Public 
Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session 
of a meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number placement and operation of equipment used so as 
not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person intending to make such 
recordings shall notify the Chair forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at 
the meeting must be submitted in duplicate to the chair as they become part of the meeting 
minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 38 Section 20. 
 

READING & ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 

On a motion made by Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded by Councillor Craig 
Cormier, it was voted, nine (9) yeas, President George Tyros and Councillors Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Elizabeth Kazinskas, 
Judy Mack, and David Thibault-Muñoz to waive the reading and accept the minutes of April 
7, 2025, Regular Meeting. 
 
Councillor Brad Heglin mentioned that there is a correction on item #11515 - A Resolution 
of disapproval and opposition to the proposed Building Department fee increases. The vote 
was a roll call and should be eight (8) yeas, two (2) nays.  



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

City Clerk Titi Siriphan noted the error and will correct the information before publishing 
the minutes. 
 
On a motion made by Councillor Brad Heglin and seconded by Councillor Brad Heglin, it 
was voted, nine (9) yeas, President George Tyros and Councillors Craig Cormier, Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Elizabeth Kazinskas, Judy Mack, and 
David Thibault-Muñoz to waive the reading and accept the minutes, as amended, of April 7, 
2025, Regular Meeting. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDERS 

 
#11538 
On a motion made by Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded by Councillor 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor 
Regarding the FY2026 Budget Proposal. 
 

Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas stated that at the July 2022 meeting, some Councillors at the 
time voiced support for a salary study, however the Mayor also voiced support for a salary 
study, which is not the same as the City Council making a request or taking a vote. The point 
the City Council was making in 2022 was that if they were going to be asked to support 
salary increases beyond COLA’s, then there needs to be good and well documented 
justification for that, and she thinks that is still the case. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11549 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, A Measure Authorizing FY2026 Revolving Funds, pursuant to MGL Ch44, §53E ½  for 
the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11540 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

budget, An Order Appropriating the Sum of $50,590.00 from Available Funds- Parking 
Meter Receipts Reserved to Various Accounts for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2025, to 
June 30, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11541 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, An Order Appropriating the Sum of $512,699.17 from Sewer Surplus/Retained 
Earnings to fund the FY2026 Revenue Budget. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11542 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, An Order Appropriating the Sum of $232,406.71 from Water Surplus/Retained 
Earnings to fund the FY2026 Revenue Budget. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11543 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, An Order Appropriating the sum of $94,310.00 from Landfill Surplus/Retained 
Earnings to Fund the FY2026 Revenue Budget. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11544 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

budget, An Order Appropriating the Sum of $264,092.00 From Available Funds- Cable 
Commission Fees Reserved to Cable Commission Budget. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11545 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, An Order Appropriating Various Sums of Money totaling $12,211,026.00 from 
Available Enterprise Funds- Various Receipts Reserved to Various Accounts for the Fiscal 
Year Beginning July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11546 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, An Order to Raise And Appropriate The Sum Of $36,715,187.00 For School 
Department Budget For The Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2025 To June 30, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11547 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 
budget, An Order to Raise And Appropriate The Sum Of $29,332,133.00 For The Various 
Department Of The City For The Expense Budget For The Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 
2025, To June 30, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11548 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, schedule an informal meeting for 
the budget and that the subcommittees of the Council meet on their respective parts of the 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

budget, An Order to Raise And Appropriate The Sum Of $14,587,314.00 For The Various 
Department Of The City For The Salary And Labor Budget For The Fiscal Year Beginning 
July 1, 2025, To June 30, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDINANCES 

 
#11539 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana 
Heath, it was voted to refer to the Committee of the Whole, An Ordinance to Amend the 
City of Gardner, Chapter 8, thereof entitled “Personnel,” to replace Attachment 1, Schedule 
E, thereof entitled “Non-Union Compensation Schedule”. 
 

9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
 

PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

#11550 
State Representative Jonathan Zlotnik informed the Council of the State Budget update: 

• 40% - 45% of the city’s money for the budget comes from state aid, not including 
various programs and grants. 

• This is the 13th budget he has participated in of the House of Representatives. 
• The states stabilization fund sits at a healthy $8 billion by the end of FY2026. 
• By budget percentage, only four states have a bigger stabilization fund than 

Massachusetts, and by dollar amount, it is the third highest in the country. 
• The house passed a budget with no new taxes and continuing the tax cuts that were 

passed during the last fiscal year. 
• Representative Zlotnik mentioned the senior circuit breaker tax. It is not utilized 

enough, and it is something that you have to go after. This tax cut package has 
doubled the amount. How the program works is if the amount you pay in local taxes 
as a property owner, a certain amount of your income as a senior citizen, the circuit 
breaker flips and you can get money from the state to help offset that. 

• He encourages people to look at the list that includes child care tax, rebates and estate 
tax changes that people should take advantage of. 

• $32 million has been approved by the state in financial aid for public school systems. 
Gardner will receive around $5.2 - $5.3 million. 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

• Some Gardner highlights, there has been a slight increase to the regional transit 
authority for the continuation of fair free rides. 

• Continued support to the Gardner CAC. 
• Continued support of Gardner Veteran Services. 

 
President George Tyros reminded the public that they are more than welcomed to reach out 
to Councillors if they have any questions about the state budget and how that affects our 
city, and that State Representative has an office at city hall and that his contact information 
can be found on the city’s website. 
 
On a motion made by Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded by Councillor 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted to place on file, after the presentation, of the State 
Budget Update from State Representative Jonathan Zlotnik. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
#11507 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to rescind the vote on item # 11382 that was taken on September 
24, 2025, in regard to honoring the late Councillor Ronald Cormier. At the request of his 
family and recommendation of the committee that was formed to give suggestions to the 
Finance Committee, that a plaque be purchased in placed in a spot of honor in the Council 
Chamber. 
 
Councillor Craig Cormier abstained. 
 
8 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11517 
On a motion made by Councillor Brad Heglin and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to place on file, A proposal by President Tyros that the City 
Council discuss the City’s current sexual harassment policy and other city policies. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11537 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Brad 
Heglin, it was voted to grant the order: 
A MEASURE AUTHORIZING THE GARDNER COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE TO 
CONSTRUCT ALTERATIONS TO THEIR LEASED SAPCE AT THE WATERFORD 
COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
VOTED:     Pursuant to Section 8 of the Grant Lease Agreement signed between the City 
of Gardner and the Gardner Community Action Team, authorization is hereby granted to 
alter and/or modify portions of the space leased to the Gardner Community Action Team 
through the construction of a wall located at the entrance to the hallway of their leased 
space. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

 
#11475 
On a motion made by Councillor Brad Heglin and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to confirm the Mayor’s appointment, A Measure Confirming the 
Mayor's Appointment of Jason Stevens, to the position of Director of Community 
Development & Planning, for term expiring January 16, 2026. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11495 
On a motion made by Councillor Dana Heath and seconded by Councillor Brad Heglin, it 
was voted to confirm the Mayor’s appointment, A Measure Confirming the Mayor's 
Appointment of Michael Budwick, to the position of Golf Commission Member for term 
expiring January 16, 2028. 
 
Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas recused herself due to a conflict of interest. 
 
8 yeas, motion passes. 
 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11509 
On a motion made by Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded by Councillor Brad 
Heglin, it was voted to confirm the Mayor’s appointment, A Measure Confirming the 
Mayor's Appointment of Brian Hall, to the position of Conservation Commission Member, 
for term expiring March 6, 2028. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
#11510 
On a motion made by Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded by Councillor Dana 
Heath, it was voted to grant the order: 
 
AN ORDER CREATING A NEW POSITION TO BE ENTITLED "ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE MANAGER," FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT AND TO APPROVE THE JOB DESCIPTION FOR SAID 
POSITION 
 
ORDERED:   Pursuant to Section 6 of Chapter 3 of the Code of the City of Gardner, as 
amended on December 16, 2024, the position of "Economic Development and Finance 
Manager," be created for the Department of Community Development and Planning, in 
accordance with the attached Job Description. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11511 
On a motion made by Councillor Elizabeth Kazinskas and seconded by Councillor 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, it was voted, as amended, the salary from $75,000.00 to $85,000.00, 
to send to first printing the ordinance: 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER, CHAPTER 171, 
THEREOF ENTITLED PERSONNEL, TO AMEND THE ATTACHEMENT E, THEREOF 
ENTITLED “NON-UNION COMPENSATION SCHEDULE” TO ADD THE POSITION OF 
“ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE MANAGER” 
 
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Gardner as follows: 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Section 1: That the following be deleted from Attachment E of Chapter 171 of the Code of 
the City of Gardner, thereof entitled “Non-Union Compensation Schedule” 
B. Non-Union Direct and Supervisory Staff Positions 
 

Position Grade Annual Weekly 
Economic Development 
Coordinator 

 65,453.39 $1,258.72 

 
Section 2: That the following be deleted from Attachment E of Chapter 171 of the Code of 
the City of Gardner, thereof entitled “Non-Union Compensation Schedule” 
C. Non-Union Staff Positions 
 

Position Grade  Hourly 
Budget/Project Manager  City $1.22 

  GRA $0.72 
  CDBG $25.60 
  Total: $27.55 

 
Section 3: That the following be added from Attachment E of Chapter 171 of the Code of the 
City of Gardner, thereof entitled “Non-Union Compensation Schedule” 
B. Non-Union Direct and Supervisory Staff Positions 
 

Position  Annual Weekly 
Economic Development and Finance Manager City $59,500.00 $1,634.62 
 CDBG $25,500.00  
 Total: $85,000.00  

 
Section 4: This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by law. 
 
9 yeas, motion passes. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion by Councillor Dana Heath and seconded by Councillor Craig Cormier, it was 
voted, to adjourn at 8:39 p.m. 
 



11618



11618



11619



11619



CITY OF GARDNER 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING 
Manca Annex, 115 Pleasant Street, Room 201, Gardner, MA  01440 
Telephone: (978) 630-4014  ◊  Fax: (978) 632-1905  

Page 1 of 1 

PLANNING BOARD REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

To: Titi Siriphan – City Clerk 
Cc: George Tyros – President, City Council 
From: Jason Stevens – Director, Community Development & Planning  
Date: July 9, 2025  
Re: Item 11591 – Planning Board Referral & Recommendation 

To all parties, 

Following the joint public meeting held on Monday, July 7, 2025, between the City Council and 
the Planning Board to review Item 11591, - An Ordinance to Amend the Gardner Zoning Map by 
changing the zoning district designation for the following existing parcel, lying on the easterly 
side of MA-101, in eastern Gardner, from the Commercial 2 Zoning District to the Industrial 1 
Zoning District with Summit Solar Overlay, the Planning Board hereby issues its formal 
recommendation. 

The Planning Board recommends the adoption of the ordinance as presented and respectfully 
submits this recommendation to the City Council for its final consideration and action. 

Thank you, 

Jason Stevens 
Director of Community Development & Planning 
Gardner City Hall 
115 Pleasant Street, Room 201 
Gardner, MA 01440 

11591



CCIITTYY  ooff  GGAARRDDNNEERR  
OOffffiiccee  ooff  tthhee  CCiittyy  CClleerrkk  

9955  PPlleeaassaanntt  SSttrreeeett,,  RRoooomm  112211  
  GGaarrddnneerr,,  MMAA  0011444400  

**TTeell..  997788--663300--44005588      **FFaaxx::  997788--663300--22558899

CITY OF GARDNER 
NOTICE OF JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 

Pursuant to G.L. 40A, § 5, notice is hereby given that the City Council and Planning Board will 
conduct a Joint Public Hearing on Monday, July 7, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. in the City Council 
Chamber, Room 219, City Hall, 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, to consider amending Chapter 675, 
the Zoning Code of the City of Gardner. The proposed Amendment involves changing item: 

11591 - An Ordinance to Amend the Gardner Zoning Map by changing the zoning 
district designation for the following existing parcel, lying on the easterly side of MA-
101, in eastern Gardner, from the Commercial 2 Zoning District to the Industrial 1 
Zoning District with Summit Solar Overlay. (Submitted by Atty. Christine Tree) 

Information regarding these amendments and associated maps are available for viewing in the 
City Clerk’s Office, the Department of Community Development and Planning (DCDP), or on 
the City’s webpage – www.gardner-ma.gov. 

All persons interested in this matter and desire to offer testimony are invited to attend the 
hearing. 

Titi Siriphan 
City Clerk 

11591

http://www.gardner-ma.gov/


515 Main Street, Suite 1R ♦ Fitchburg, MA  01420 ♦ (978) 348-2560 ♦ Fax (978) 616-7909 

Christine Tree Legal

May 27, 2025 

Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
95 Pleasant Street #121 
Gardner, MA 01440 

Re:  Petition for Zoning Map Amendment, Parcel W32-5-5 Dinan Drive/Zub Lane 
CB Realty Trust, Bruce Blessington, Trustee 
Withdrawal and Refiling of Petition 

Dear Ms. Siriphan: 

Enclosed please find a Petition for Zoning Map Amendment on behalf of my client, Bruce Blessington. 

This Petition is identical to the Petition filed for Mr. Blessington on Friday, May 16, 2025.  Please 
withdraw the prior Petition and accept this identical Petition for refiling.   

The withdrawal and refiling of this Petition is due to the timing limitations under M.G.L. c. 40A §5 
for City Council referral of a Zoning Petition to the Planning Board within 14 days of receipt.  At the 
June 2, 2025 City Council meeting, this Petition should be referred by City Council to the Planning 
Board, and a joint public hearing scheduled within 65 days after the referral to the Planning Board.  
My client’s preference is that the joint public hearing be scheduled for June 30 or July 7, 2025, if 
possible.  Please ensure that this Petition is on the City Council Agenda for the June 2, 2025 meeting. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Sincerely,  

Christine M. Tree, Esq. 

CMT/cah 
Enclosures 

Christine M. Tree 
ctree@christinetreelegal.com 

11591

mailto:ctree@christinetreelegal.com


11591



11591



11591



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

May 23, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Measure Creating a revolving account for LifeLine Service Activities, under the 

provisions of Chapter 44, Sec 53 E ½ of the General Laws of the Commonwealth, to be managed 

and overseen by the Gardner Senior Center, for which the balance shall not exceed $20,000.00 

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,  

Recently, the Gardner Senior Center began to manage the services for the North Central/North 

Quabbin Lifeline Program.  

This program is funded by subscription costs for those utilizing the programs services. As such, 

the Administration is requesting that a revolving fund be created in order to allow the 

subscription fees to be directly deposited into the account and have all expense paid from the 

revenue the fees collect.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11577



CITY OF GARDNER 
M A S S A C H U S E T T S   0 1 4 4 0

C O U N C I L  O N  A GI N G 

    Charles P. McKean Building  T: (978) 630-4067 
294 Pleasant Street F: (978) 632-5965 

May 5, 2025 

Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 
City of Gardner 
95 Pleasant Street 
Gardner, Massachusetts  01440 

Dear Mayor Nicholson, 

This past March, the Gardner Senior Center began to manage the North Centra/Morth Quabbin Lifeline 
Program. In effect our role is to document subscriber information including new subscriber enrollments 
and cancellations of the service, receive and track payments by subscribers, maintain equipment 
inventories and deploy equipment, and dispatch volunteers for basic troubleshooting service calls. The 
Gardner Senior Center and our volunteers are not responsible for emergency calls or extensive service 
related visits.   

As we discussed, the Gardner Senior Center is requesting the establishment of a Revolving Fund to allow 
us to better segregate and track income and expenses for this program apart from our normal program 
revenues. I have also talked with City Auditor John Richard about the program and management of 
these funds. 

I have attached the prerequisite Revolving Fund Authorization should you decide this is an appropriate 
request. 

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this request. I thank you in 
advance for your time and consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely 

Michael F. Ellis 
Director 

Cc: Ronald Darmetka, Chair, Gardner Council on Aging 
Terri Hillman, Treasurer, Gardner Council on Aging 

11577



COUNCIL ON AGING DEPARTMENT 

LIFELINE SERVICE ACTIVITIES 

REVOLVING FUND   M.G.L. CH.44, S.53E½ 

VOTED: To authorize and direct the City Treasurer to establish a revolving fund in accordance with 
M.G.L. Chapter 44, section 53E½ for salaries and expenses relating to lifeline service activities at the 
Senior Center. 

Monies received from subscription fees at the Senior Center shall be credited to this fund. As per M.G.L., 
interest earned on this fund shall be treated as general fund revenue. 

The Council on Aging Department is authorized to expend from this fund and is limited to a total amount 
not to exceed any available balance or twenty thousand dollars ($20,000.00), whichever is less. 

The Council on Aging Department shall report annually to the Mayor and City Council the total amount 
of receipts and expenditures for the prior fiscal year and for the current fiscal year through December 
31st, along with any other information that City Council may by vote require.  

In the event this fund is not reauthorized for the following fiscal year or the city changes the purpose of 
the revolving fund, the balance in the fund shall revert to surplus revenue, unless City Council and the 
Mayor vote to transfer the funds to another revolving fund established in accordance with M.G.L. 
Chapter 44, section 53E½. 

11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



11577



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

July 25, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant St  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: An Order Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Renewed Intermunicipal Agreement with 

the Town of Ashby for Veterans Services, expiring on June 30, 2028   

Dear Mr. President and Councilors, 

As you are aware, the City of Gardner currently has an intermunicipal agreement with the Town 

of Ashby for Veterans Services.  

The Town and the City have viewed this relationship as mutually beneficial and are looking to 

renew the agreement from FY2026 through FY2028.  

The agreement, signed by the Town of Ashby, is attached, and I respectfully request the Council 

Authorize the Administration to enter into this renewed agreement.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11622



AUTHORIZING AN INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

 BETWEEN THE CITY OF GARDNER AND 

 THE TOWN OF ASHBY 

 FOR VETERAN’S SERVICES 

 

VOTED: To authorize the Mayor to enter into an Intermunicipal Agreement with 

the Town of Ashby for the purpose of providing Veteran’s services among 

the two communities for the remainder of this fiscal year and through 

Fiscal Year 2028, under such terms and conditions as the Mayor deems 

appropriate and in accordance with the provisions of Section 4A of 

Chapter 40 of the General Laws. 

11622



11622



11622



11622



11622



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

July 25, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant St  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: An Order Transferring $10,000.00 from Building Department Salary and Wages Account to 

Operating Expense Account- Professional Services    

Dear Mr. President and Councilors, 

While we are currently advertising for the vacant Building Commissioner position, the City has 

hired contracted with former Building Commissioner, Jeffrey Cooke to fill in during the interim 

in order to keep department operations moving forward.  

Whereas contractual services are considered expense accounts and not salaries, I hereby request 

that $10,000.00 be transferred from the department’s salary appropriation to the expense 

appropriation to cover these costs.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11623



AN ORDER TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS FOR BUILDING DEPT FROM 

SALARIES & WAGES TO OPERATING EXPENDTURES. 

ORDERED: 

That there be and is hereby transferred the appropriations sum of Ten Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($10,000.00) Building Dept from Salaries & Wages to Operating 

Expenditures as follows: 

BUILDING DEPT PROF SERVICES EXPENSE $10,000 

11623



Docusign Envelope ID: 6BB5F480-50C9-4866-8D70-6DA16B00C05E

Acct #:12241-52190

11623



JEFFREY COOKE 
BUILDING COMMISSIONER SERVICES 

Services to be provided to Client by Contracted Consultant 

Assistance with duties and responsibilities related to the provision of building commissioner 
services for the Building Department.  

For services provide by the Contracted Consultant as required, the Client will provide 
compensation at the hourly rate of $90.00.  The Client shall provide the Consultant with weekly 
time reports for invoicing purposes. 

The Contracted Consultant with provide Building Commissioner services including but not limited 
to: 

Emergency after-hours responses (i.e., fires and/or major incidents requiring a 
Building Commissioner on scene). 
Response to City of Gardner officials and Building Department staff regarding 
inquiries that require the response of a Building Commissioner. 

Travel expenses for after-
rate and shall be reimbursed pursuant to the current reimbursable mileage rate. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6BB5F480-50C9-4866-8D70-6DA16B00C05E

11623



11487



11620 

 
JULY 24, 2025 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Worcester County                         City of Gardner 
 

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION 
                        
We elect Jennifer A. Dymek, to the position of City Treasurer/Collector of Taxes and certify that in our 
opinion she is a person specially fitted by education, training, or experience to perform the duties of said 
office, and that we make this election solely in the interests of the City. 
 
        ______________________________ 

                                                                                                   President, City Council of Gardner 

Elected by the City Council -  
Term Effective – August 19, 2025                           
               
                      ____________________________ 

                      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
 
Expires August 19, 2028 
              
   
 Worcester, ss., ______________________ 2025 

 

Then personally appeared the above named JENNIFER A. DYMEK and made oath that she would 

faithfully and impartially perform the duties of the office of CITY TREASURER/COLLECTOR OF 

TAXES according to law and the best of her abilities.    Before me, 

 
     ____________________________________ 
                      City Clerk 
Chapter 303 Acts of 1975 
and  
Chapter 409 Acts of 1983 
                                                                           Received _________________________ 
 
 



11624



Rear Main Project: The project has continued on schedule, as of Wednesday, July 30, the 
majority of cuttings for required additional depth, half of the new drainage system, most of 
the sewer piping and water service, the first layer of Geotech fabric, and the demolishing of 
subsurface obstructions have all been completed. The contractor continues to be on 
schedule with this project. Weekly meetings continue to occur between myself, the 
engineering team at Fuss & O’Neill, and the contractor team at UEL Contractors to ensure 
that communication remains active and all stakeholders can collaborate on the project 
effectively. The last update to the project schedule from UEL Contractors and field report 
from Fuss & O’Neill were both received on Thursday, July 24, see attached for both items. 
Per the schedule, some items such as stamped pavement, loam and seed, and landscape 
irrigation will be planned for later into 2026 due to the need for warmer weather to be 
installed/completed. 

A water truck is actively on site and has been requested to remain there as an additional 
measure to mitigate dust. If any issues for any abutters arise, please contact me directly at 
jstevens@gardner-ma.gov. We addressed the need for a water truck by the next business 
day and want all residents to know that my department will always be responsive to any 
concerns. 

Nature Trail (North Central Pathway Connector): The project has been completed as of June 
30, 2025, the portion of the pathway has been paved, native plantings added, safety railings 
placed, and the length of Crystal Lake Road has been paved to connect the pathway with 
the existing walking/bike path that runs along Crystal Lake. 

Master Plan: The plan has continued on schedule with monthly meetings with the Master 
Plan Steering Committee continuing with the most recent meeting going over updates on 
our current status of our public engagement through our community leaders event, public 
engagement event, and physical and online survey through the Master Plan website. 

Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP): The HMP plan has continued on schedule with monthly 
meetings between myself and the team at Weston and Sampson, most recently on Friday, 
July 25, where the draft of the first two chapters of the plan were discussed. We went 
through the full draft and I provided feedback in terms of it’s current structure and potential 
edits such as grouping the mitigation and climate adaption goals into categories for easier 
navigation, integration of the city’s Urban Renewal Plans (URPs) for Downtown and Mill 
Street Corridor to ensure the HMP does not contradict the land use assumptions of the 
URPs, improved language for equity including metrics for measurable success in 
addressing specific concerns for addressing specific hazard concerns for vulnerable 
populations, among other edits. See attached for the draft of these two chapters for 
context. 

11624

mailto:jstevens@gardner-ma.gov


Maki Park: Per our last meeting, the funding for the additional ramp was reliant on a 
contract with E.H. Perkins to be completed there was a set of Comcast wires on some of 
the double poles, these were removed as of Tuesday, July 15. Our contractor, Tighe and 
Bond has thought that all remaining wires were owned by Comcast but in fact some were 
owned by MBI. Bob O’Keefe from our IT Department got me in contact with Jason Wing from 
Local Linx who I explained the location of the poles and is scheduling the removal of said 
wires. 

Administration: 

Amy Yuhasz – Assistant Director of Community Development and Planning: Amy had 
started on Monday, July 7, and has been nothing but a pleasure to have on the team. With 
her experience working for the federal government at HUD, Amy has been able to read and 
digest everything that I’ve been able to give to her regarding our CDBG projects, past, 
present, and our application still in review. She is coming to me with fantastic ideas to 
ensure we maintain organized files, clear communication with social service providers, and 
all around helpful ideas whenever she’s able. I look forward to the city seeing everything 
that I already know that she’s going to be capable of, providing great services from our 
department for the betterment of the city and it’s residents. 

Iris Kwafo-Mensah – Economic Development and Finance Manager: Iris will be starting on 
Monday, August 11. With her onboarded, the Community Development and Planning 
Department will be fully staffed. 

2022-2023 CDBG Project Update 

2015-213 Main St. Demolition: Project is complete. All abatement was successfully 
completed, followed by the demolition of the structure. The site was properly compacted 
and tested for compaction, loamed and seeded, and approved by one of the city’s building 
inspectors. Final payments have been issued. Final reporting has been completed in 
EOHLC’s (Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities) reporting system.  

Downtown Improvements Phase IV: Project is complete. Final payments have been issued, 
and final reporting has been completed in EOHLC’s reporting system. 

Greenwood Pool Demolition: Project is underway. Project setup and utility abandonment 
work is complete. Asbestos abatement is scheduled to begin next week. Project 
completion is scheduled for late October 2025 with above ground building removal 
happening from Friday, September 26 through Tuesday, October 7.  

11624



Gardner Emergency Housing Mission (GEHM) – Homelessness Prevention: Project is 
complete. Final payments have been issued, and final reporting has been completed in 
EOHLC’s reporting system.   Twenty-three beneficiaries were assisted with CDBG funds.  

Gardner Public School – Gardner Athletic Program: Project is complete. Final payments 
have been issued, and final reporting has been completed in EOHLC’s reporting system. 
One hundred students received assistance to allow them to participate in school 
recreational activities.  

Boys & Girls Club – Project Learn STEAM: Project is complete. Final payments have been 
issued, and final reporting has been completed in EOHLC’s reporting system. Twenty-seven 
youth participated in the school and summer learning enrichment program. 

 

2024 CDBG Project Update 

School Street School Demolition: Due to private interest in the site, we’re looking into sale 
of the property and in discussion with EOHLC on how best to move forward with this. 

Gardner Emergency Housing Mission (GEHM) – Homelessness Prevention: The funds for 
FY24 CDBG have only recently been released, these funds will be allocated to the social 
service once invoice and beneficiary demographic information is provided, as is required 
by EOHLC. 

Gardner Public School – Gardner Athletic Program: The funds for FY24 CDBG have only 
recently been released, these funds will be allocated to the social service once invoice and 
beneficiary demographic information is provided, as is required by EOHLC. 

Gardner Community Action Committee: The funds for FY24 CDBG have only recently been 
released, these funds will be allocated to the social service once invoice and beneficiary 
demographic information is provided, as is required by EOHLC. 

Voices of Truth – Domestic Violence Prevention: The funds for FY24 CDBG have only 
recently been released, these funds will be allocated to the social service once invoice and 
beneficiary demographic information is provided, as is required by EOHLC. 

 

2025 CDBG Project Update 

No updates for this application as of Wednesday, July 30, we are still waiting on hearing 
feedback from EOHLC regarding acceptance or any necessary edits to move forward with 
the projects presented therein. 

11624



DATE: 7/24/25 JOB NO.

TO: 
Fuss & O'Neill
1550 Main St. Suite 400
Springfield, Ma. 01103

 Sending You Attached     Under separate cover via the following items:

Shop drawings Prints     Plans  Samples        Specifications

Copy of letter Change order

NO.

008A

  

  

 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:
 

For approval Approved as submitted Resubmit _______  copies for approval

For your use Approved as noted Submit ________   copies for distribution

As requested   Returned for corrections Return _______ corrected prints
 

For review and comment

  

REMARKS

COPY TO: SIGNED: Don Dobeck Jr. P.M. 

 
ATTENTION: Melisaa Trombley

Rear Main St. Revitalization-Gardner, Ma. 

COPIES DATE

1 7/24/2025

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION

Revised Project Schedule 

Submittals 

65 PARKER STREET 

CLINTON  MA  01510
SOMWBA CERTIFIED WBE
(978)945-2740  (978)348-2282

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

11624



7/24/2025

Week Of: 2 9 16 23 30 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24 1 8 15 22 29 5 12 19 26 2 9 16 23

          DESCRIPTION

Submittals

Re-Mobe 

Cut site to additional depth per rev. plan

1st Fablic layer & Second layer 

New drainage system & contracted drainage 

Remove/fill obstructions 

Sewer Piping

Water Service

Underground Electrical Conduit

Light Pole Bases

Cuts & Fills

Install Electrical H. H. 

Undergound Irrigation 

Site Grading

Concrete Walks

Unit Pavers

Curbing

Utility Shed

Electrial & Lighting

Spray Features

Site Furnishings

Paving & Line Painting

Stamped Pavement

Fencing

Shade Shelter

Colored Concrete

Loam & Seed

Site Pads

Landscape Irrigation 

Final Commissoning & Testing

Punchlist 

Cleanup & Demobe

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE

REAR MAIN ST. REVITILIZATION GARDNER, MA  

FEBRUARY AUGUST SEPTEMBERJUNE OCTOBER NOVEMBER

Notes: Landscaping to be done early spring of 2026

Electrical breakdown to follow waiting electrical subcontractor. 

JULY DECEMBER JANUARY 

65 Parker Street -

Clinton, MA 01510 -

SOMWBA CERTIFIED  WBE           

11624



 
 

 Page 1 of 4 
Field Visit: 7/24/2025 

FIELD REPORT 
 
Project No.: 2024-891 (20100564.A36)   Project: Gardner Rear Main Street Improvements 

 
Field Visit Date: July 24, 2025               Weather: Sunny; 85º F 
 
Fuss & O’Neill Representatives: Lauren Meiser  
 
 

Attendees: 
Fuss & O’Neill  
Don Boudreau (UEL), 

 
Purpose: 

1. Documented UEL Means and Methods.  
2. Observed installation of Tensar Geogrid and placement of processed gravel subbase.  
3. Documented site work conducted. 

 

Contractor Inquiries:  
1. N/A 

 
Progress Review: 

1. F&O visually inspected the exposed compacted subgrade at northern and eastern portion of 
the site to be suitable for placement of modified subgrade section. Additional areas were not 
cut to grade at the time of our site visit to visually inspect.  

 
2. F&O visually inspected the processed gravel subbase being used as backfill for the proposed 

subgrade section to be suitable. Three loads of processed gravel subbase were delivered in 
the duration of the site inspection.  
 

3. F&O visually inspected the previously installed section of modified subgrade. UEL installed as 
plans called for consisting of one layer of NX850-FG, with twelve inches of overlap at ends, 
followed by 8 inches of processed gravel subbase.  
 

4. UEL reported that all underground structures demolition and backfill were completed at time of 
site visit. Consisting of Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, and “D” from Figure CU-101A. 
 

5. F&O observed UEL install modified subgrade section on eastern portion of site according to 
plan. Methods consist of rolling the width of proposed pavement area and cutting NX850-FG 
where material meets with proposed curb.  
 

6. F&O observed site conditions. UEL crew consisted of four members. Earth working equipment 
consisted of one roller, one mini excavator, one excavator, one dozer and one forklift. Other 
work observed includes removal of steel trench box, and removal of waste materials such as 
large boulders and wire.  
 

11624



 
 

 Page 2 of 4 
Field Visit: 7/24/2025 

7. UEL verbally reported the upcoming work consisted of installment of underground electrical 
structures, and water structures on the southern and western portions of the site. Progress on 
modified subgrade sections are to be continued on the eastern and northern portions of site.  
 

 

 
Photo 1. Trench Box removed from site observed. 

 
 

11624



 
 

 Page 3 of 4 
Field Visit: 7/24/2025 

 
Photo 2. Large excavator observed removal of boulders and wire materials.  

 

 
Photo 3. Eastern section of modified subbase installment.  

 

11624



 
 

 Page 4 of 4 
Field Visit: 7/24/2025 

 

 
Photo 4. Compacted processed gravel subgrade at 8 inches.  

11624



From: Jason Wing
To: Jason Stevens; Bob OKeefe; Mayor; Matt P. Wzorek
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MBI
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:23:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the City of Gardner mail system.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is
safe.
CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the City of Gardner mail system. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jason,
 
I sent this over to scheduling; it should be completed in the next couple days. I will respond
once it’s completed.
 
Thanks,
 
Jason Wing
VP of Operations
C +1 603-812-1090 / jason.wing@locallinx.com
www.locallinx.com

**PLEASE NOTE OUR NOC EMAIL ADDRESS HAS CHANGED TO
NOC@LOCALLINX.COM** 
If you are experiencing issues with your service please contact the NOC: 1 (866) 276-2888
 
 
From: Jason Stevens <jstevens@gardner-ma.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Bob OKeefe <rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov>; Jason Wing <jason.wing@locallinx.com>; Mayor
<Mayor@gardner-ma.gov>; Matt P. Wzorek <mpwzorek@tighebond.com>
Subject: RE: MBI
 
Thanks Bob,
 
Hi Jason, great to connect with you. My name is Jason Stevens and I’m the Director
of Community Development and Planning here in Gardner and I’m looking to move
the wires on some double poles, they are located along Park Street and are poles
numbered 3 through 7. I’m including Matt Wzorek from Tighe and Bond, who has
been working on coordinating the movement of the wires on these poles.
 
Matt, Jason here can help with the movement of the MBI wires. I wanted to include

11624

mailto:jason.wing@locallinx.com
mailto:jstevens@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:Mayor@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:mpwzorek@tighebond.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/MZ_ECYEAZRFkxV0fGhWixpnOg?domain=locallinx.com/
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/5MljCZ6BgRiPNKmfKi1iBgb9T?domain=locallinx.com/
mailto:NOC@LOCALLINX.COM**






you in on the conversation in case there was anything you could add based off your
last correspondence with Comcast on these remaining wires.
 
Thanks all,
Jason
 
Jason Stevens
Director of Community Development & Planning
Gardner City Hall
95 Pleasant Street, Room 201
Gardner, MA 01440
Direct: 978-991-5842
www.gardner-ma.gov
 
From: Bob OKeefe <rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 12:47 PM
To: Jason Wing <jason.wing@locallinx.com>; Mayor <Mayor@gardner-ma.gov>; Jason Stevens
<jstevens@gardner-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: MBI
 
Mayor/Jason
 
We have the right person now who can assist with moving MBI fiber between poles.
 
Please provide him with the pole location and pole number.
 
Thanks
 
Bob
 
 
Hi Bob,
 
Can you give me the pole details, so I can get this scheduled.
 
Thanks,
 
Jason Wing
VP of Operations
C +1 603-812-1090 / jason.wing@locallinx.com
www.locallinx.com

**PLEASE NOTE OUR NOC EMAIL ADDRESS HAS CHANGED TO

11624

tel:9789915842
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/OEh_C1wlMDcnYJjFXs4iVA76n?domain=gardner-ma.gov
mailto:rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:jason.wing@locallinx.com
mailto:Mayor@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:jstevens@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:jason.wing@locallinx.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/MZ_ECYEAZRFkxV0fGhWixpnOg?domain=locallinx.com/
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/5MljCZ6BgRiPNKmfKi1iBgb9T?domain=locallinx.com/


NOC@LOCALLINX.COM** 
If you are experiencing issues with your service please contact the NOC: 1 (866) 276-2888
 
 
From: Michael Baldino <baldino@masstech.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Jason Wing <jason.wing@locallinx.com>
Cc: Cornell Robinson <robinson@masstech.org>; Joshua Eichen <eichen@masstech.org>
Subject: Fwd: MBI
 
Jay,
 
We received the email below from the City of Gardner regarding a pole replacement.
Please follow up with Verizon and the City’s IT Director. 
 
Michael
 
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob OKeefe <rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov>
Date: July 28, 2025 at 11:02:24 AM EDT
To: Michael Baldino <baldino@masstech.org>, Joshua Eichen
<eichen@masstech.org>
Cc: susan.noyes@mass.gov
Subject: RE: MBI

﻿
Hello,
 
Hello.  We are looking for a whoever in responsible for the fiber wires on
the poles in Gardner.  Our Mayor, Michael Nicholson, just asked me who
would we contact at MBI for them to relocate their fiber cables as a pole is
being replaced.  I was shocked that Verizon didn’t know how to reach MBI
but it is now stalling a major public development project in the city.
 
Your prompt assistance is appreciated.
 
Thank you,
 
Bob OKeefe
Director of Technology
(He/Him/His)
 
Gardner City Hall
95 Pleasant Street, Room 209
Gardner, MA 01440

11624

mailto:NOC@LOCALLINX.COM**
mailto:baldino@masstech.org
mailto:jason.wing@locallinx.com
mailto:robinson@masstech.org
mailto:eichen@masstech.org
mailto:rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:baldino@masstech.org
mailto:eichen@masstech.org
mailto:susan.noyes@mass.gov


Office: 978-630-4019
Fax: 978-630-4009
///town.racks.globe (what3words)
rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov
www.gardner-ma.gov
 
Book a meeting with Bob
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance
and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward
building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

11624

mailto:rokeefe@gardner-ma.gov
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/kn_LC2kmXEcKw5xS9tZi5YmCh?domain=gardner-ma.gov
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/FevtC31n3GC7QD8fvuliQjote?domain=calendly.com

	11624 - July Eco Dev Update.pdf
	DCDP Update - July 2025.pdf
	Submittal 008A revised project schedule (002).pdf
	Transmittal 008A revised project schedule 
	Sheet1

	Project Schedule Revised 7.24.25
	ORIGINAL FORM







